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Malave, Erin

From: Stephen O'Connor [soconnor@thetalentconnection. biz]
- Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2010 2:55 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

. Subject: RE: EIN Number
Importance: High

To Whom This May Con}cell'n:
Please add the following EIN to the Corporation Noted Below:
260069464

Florida Profit Corporation

THE TALENT CONNECTION USA INC.

Ft!lng Information

"~ Document Number P10000051843 ==

FEI/EIN Number NONE

Date Filed ~ 06/21/2010
‘State FL :
. Status ACTIVE . _ .
- Effective Date 06/15/2010
Thank you. '
STEPHEN O'CONNOR
President

The Talent Connectlon USA, Inc.

Entertainment Management and Public Relations
TTC Marketing

. A D&B Company

. Email; soconnor@thetalentconnection. biz
. Website: www.thetalentconnection.biz

Office: 877-243-8716

2000-2010 The Talent Connection USA, Inc. All rights reserved. Dupllcatlon or Reproductton of any or part of
this email or images contained herein is strictly forb;dden Any individual found violating this provision will be
prosécuted to the fullest extent of the law.



